

KAYE SCHOLER LLP

030-36457
Connie Ericson
202-682-3669
Fax 202-682-3580
cericson@kayescholer.com

The McPherson Building
901 Fifteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
202-682-3500
Fax 202-682-3580
www.kayescholer.com

June 19, 2009

VIA Facsimile and U.S. Express Mail

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/DMSSA/LISD
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Attn: Mr. J. Bruce Carrico
Facsimile: 866-249-9105

Re: GE Homeland Protection, Inc., Materials License Number 20-23904-01E

Dear Sir:

I write as a follow-up to your conversation of June 17, 2009, with Mr. Neil Walters, Global Radiation Protection Officer for GE Homeland Protection, Inc. ("GEHP"), the subject licensee. As Mr. Walters advised, the ownership interest of the shares of GEHP is anticipated to change as a result of a Stock Purchase Agreement, dated, April 23, 2009, between General Electric Company ("GE") and my client, SAFRAN USA, Inc. ("SAFRAN"), by which SAFRAN is purchasing 81 percent of the stock of GEHP (the "Transaction"). Under the Transaction, GE Security, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of GE, will retain 19 percent of the stock of GEHP. The closing of the Transaction is anticipated to take place by the end of July 2009. Within the month following the closing, GEHP will undergo a name change.

The Transaction involves a shareholder change of control. The parties to the Transaction do not contemplate at this time any change in the management personnel previously identified in documents filed with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission ("NRC"). Mr. Neil Walters will retain his current responsibilities as Global Radiation Protection Officer after the closing. In addition, the parties plan for continued operation of the GEHP business as it is currently operated, including maintenance of all radiation protection controls currently in force.

My client would like to fulfill as quickly as possible whatever information requirements NRC imposes to obtain the necessary approvals associated with the Transaction. Accordingly, I recommend Mr. Walters contact you directly within the next five business days to discuss the requirements further.

13133445.DOC

Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

2

June 19, 2009

I look forward to working with you to complete this process. You can call me at the number listed above and Mr. Neil Walters at 978-909-1238.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Connie M. Ericson', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Connie M. Ericson

cc: Mr. Neil Walters
GE Homeland Protection, Inc.
205 Lowell St.
Wilmington, MA 01887-2941